
From: 
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Tracking: 
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Steven Bell 
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Geoff Gilbert; Matthew Crosse 
FW: MUOFA Contract Issues Related To SOS Performance 
Copy of Change Master Register 13.08.07 .xis 

Recipient 

Geoff Gilbert 

Matthew Crosse 

Please see John's note and attachment. Was this or any of the principles incorporated into discussions I negotiations with 
SOS? 

Steven 

Steven Bell 
Engineering and Procurement Director 

tie Limited 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh I 
EH12 5BH 
Tel: +44 (0) 
Fax:+44 (0) 
Email: steven. e 
Web: www.tie.ltd.uk 
For more information on Transport Edinburgh go to:-www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk 

From: John Casserly 
Sent: 22 August 2007 14:53 
To: Tony Glazebrook; Ailsa McGregor; Jim Cahill 
Cc: Graeme Barclay; Thomas Caldwell; Steven Bell 
Subject: MUOFA Contract Issues Related To SOS Performance 

Tony/Ailsa/Jim 

Further to previous discussions etc please find attached, for your information, an extract from the MUOFA Change 
Register/Schedule listing the items which we believe we have incurred through the action/in-action of SOS to perform their 
design services for the MUOFA project. Please note the following regarding the attached: 

• Column L has the description of the change/issue, 
• Column AB is the current tie assessment of the potential costs which includes a number of indicative sums and a 

number of blanks which require some additional information/substantiation from AMIS etc. In assessing the costs we 
added 11.5% to the anticipated/assessed cost to AMIS in respect of a tie overhead recovery allowance. 

• Column AT is the reason why we believe SOS are potentially liable. 

We have liabilitised the attached within the MUOFA Project reports etc but have noted that the associated costs should be 
pursued/recovered from SOS. As discussed previously, and stated in our reports, we are of the opinion that MUOFA may not 
benefit from recovery of any of the attached but tie corporate maybe better placed to argue a reduction in the Final Account 
value with SOS on the basis of some/all of the issues listed in the attached. 

We will issue a revised/update to the schedule on a monthly basis for your information. 
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Please give me a call if you wish to discuss any aspect of the attached. 

Thanks 

John Casserly 

Mobile 

2 
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